MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD JULY 5, 1978

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: FANCHER, REED, BANKSON, DAVIES, PIERCE-FIELD, HOPKINS, ALLEN, HAYES.
COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: MEANS, WADE.

MOTION WAS MADE BY REED AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT THE MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD JUNE 20, 1978 BE AMENDED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

THE FAMILY INSURANCE WAS DISCUSSED FOR CITY EMPLOYEES AND IS TO BE ALLOWED IN THE 1979 BUBGET TO PAY ALL OF THE EMPLOYEES AND THEIR FAMILIES INSURANCE.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HAYES AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT JO ANN EILAND BE ALLOWED TO GO TO TOPEKA JULY 13 and 14 IN ORDER TO FIX THE COMPUTER PROBLEMS, WITH HER EXPENSES TO BE REINBURSED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY PIERCEFIELD AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT FREDA'S RESIDENTIAL CENTER BE ALLOWED TO HOLD A CAR WASH AT 2nd & MAIN WITH THE RESTRICTION THAT THEY BE SUPERVISED ON NOT USING ANY MORE WATER THAN NECESSARY. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE MY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT BARRETT & CUSACK BE ALLOWED TO ASSIST THE CITY ON PREPARING THE 1979 BUDGET. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY PIERCEFIELD AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT THE CITY BE ALLOWED TO PURCHASE GRADER BLADES AT A COST NOT TO EXCEED \$200.00 AND TO BE PAID OUT OF THE SPECIAL HIGHWAY FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY FANCHER AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT IF BRUCE WILLIAMS LAB. DOESN'T WORK OUT THAT THE STREET COMMETTEE BE ALLOWED TO CONTACT JAMES LOFTON OF SOUTHWEST LAB AS A CONSULTANT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY FANCHER THAT A LETTER BE WROTE TO BEECHNER CONSTRUCTION ADVISING THEM THAT SOME PROGRESS MUST BE MADE ON THE STREETS WITHIN TWO WEEKS OR FUTHER ACTION WILL BE TAKEN. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY REED THAT THE MASONIC LODGE BE ALLOWED TO PURCHASE ENOUGH ROAD OIL FROM CITY AND TO USE THE CITY TRUCK TO PAVE THEIR LOT AT 210 JOPLIN. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MARE BY HAYES AND SECONDED BY FANCHER THAT THE SANITATION SERVICE BE ALLOWED TO PURCHASE A RADIATOR AT A COST OF APPROXIMATELY \$150.00 FOR THE WHITE TRUCK. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY PIERCEFIELD AND SECONED BY HOPKINS THAT TOM BROWN BE ALLOWED TO TAKE A TWO WEEK LEAVE OF ABSENCE, WITHOUT PAY THE FIRST TWO WEEKS OF AUGUST. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS TO ADOPT A RESOLTION PERTAINING TO THE APPROVAL AND SIGNING OF HUD'S FOURTH YEAR FUNDING OF THE CD PROGRAM. MOTION CARRIED. (5) YEA (3) NAYS: FANCHER, HAYES, AND PIERCEFIELD.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT KAREN ROBERSON BE ALLOWED TO TAKE HER VACATION ON THE WEEK OF JULY 17th. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY PIERCEFIELD AND SECONDED BY HAYES THAT CRUSHED LIME BE USED AT THE PARKING LOT AN THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING INSTEAD OF WHAT WAS ORIGINALLY PLANNED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HOPKINS AND SECONDED BY PIERCEFIELD THAT SELLS CONTRUCTION BE GIVEN A TWO WEEK EXTENSION OF TIME FOR A STORM SEWER RECONSTRUCTION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT REX GANDY BE GIVEN PERMISSION TO HIRE A STREET EMPLOYEE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY PIERCEFIELD TO TURN THE REPAIRING OF THE AIR CONDITIONER IN THE POLICE CAR # 206 OVER TO THE

POLICE COMMITTEE FOR FUTHER INVESTIGATION AND TO FIX IF NECESSARY WITH THE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$125.00. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY PIERCEFIELD AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT THE POLICE JUDGE REPORT IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,135.00 BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY PIERCEFIELD AND SECONDED BY FANCHER THAT THE FIRST READING OF CHARTER ORDINANCE 78-1 WHICH WOULD BAN NUDE OR SEMI-NUDE ENTERTAINMENT AT THE DRINKING EXTABLISHMENTS IN GALENA BE APPROVED AS READ. COUNCILMAN DAVIES ASKED FOR A ROLL CALL VOTE. THE MOTION FAILED BECAUSE IT DID NOT RECEIVE TWO-THIRDS OF THE COUNCIL MAGORITY. (5) YEAS (3) NAYS: HOPKINS, BANKSON, HAYES

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY PIERCEFIELD THAT A COPY OF THE PROPOSED ORDINANCE BE GIVEN TO THE CITY ATTORNEY AND BRING A RECOMMENDATION TO THE NEXT MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY PIERCEFIELD AND SECONDED BY FANCHER THAT THE SEWER CHARGE BE DELETED FROM 118 W. WINDWOR. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY PIERCEFIELD AND SECONDED BY FANCHER THAT ORDINANCE # 860 BE ENFORCED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT C.D.B.G. ORDINANCE 78-13 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$8,293.19 AND PAYROLL ORDINANCE 78-14 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$7,586.67 BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS TO ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED.

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

JUANITA SCOTT. CITY CLERK